
Quaker Valley Council of Governments
Board of Delegates Regular Meeting

Aleppo Township Municipal Building
100 North Drive

Sewickley, PA 15143

Wednesday, February 15, 2023
7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Public Comment/Guests
5. Approval of January 18, 2023 Meeting Minutes
6. Approval of January Financial Reports, Unpaid Bills List, and Payroll Summary
7. President’s Report
8. Route 65 Update
9. CDBG Status Report
10. Executive Director's Report
11. New Business

A. Glass Recycling Update
12. Old Business
13. Other Concerns by Delegates
14. Adjournment



 

 

QUAKER VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
MONTHLY BOARD OF DELEGATES MEETING 

 
January 18, 2023 

 
The meeting took place at the Sewickley Public Library (500 Thorn Street, Sewickley, 
PA 15143) and was also broadcast and recorded via Zoom and made available on the 
QVCOG website at the conclusion of the proceedings.  
 
Executive Director Conners called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. followed by the 
Pledge of Allegiance. Roll call was taken.  
 

The following members were in attendance: 
 
Aleppo: Art Williams    Glen Osborne: Barbara Carrier  
Avalon: Roberta Williams   Glenfield:  
Bell Acres:     Haysville: Amanda Muzichuck* 
Bellevue: Dan McKelvey   Kilbuck: Jean-Sebastien Valois* 
Ben Avon: Tavia Washington*  Leet: Marty McDaniel 
Edgeworth:     Leetsdale:     
Emsworth:      Sewickley: Julie Barnes 
Sewickley Heights: Nathan Briggs 
 
*Attended the meeting via Zoom. 

 
QVCOG 2023 Reorganization (Appointment of Officers):  
Executive Director Conners reported that per the QVCOG’s Bylaws:  
The Board of Directors will elect the following officers from within the Board of 
Directors: 1. President, 2. Vice President, and 3. Treasurer.  

  
The President of the QVCOG Board of Directors will: (1) approve the agenda for 
meetings of the Board of Directors; (2) preside over the meetings of the Board of 
Directors; and (3) sign checks;  

 
If the President is unwilling or unable to perform his or her duties, the Vice President will 
serve as Acting President. He noted the Vice President will sign checks; and  

 
The Treasurer of the QVCOG Board of Directors will: (1) sign checks; and (2) provide 
oversight over financial reports and audits.  

 
He highlighted that Officers of the QVCOG Board of Directors will be selected annually 
for a term of one year at its first meeting of the year as its first action item. He noted that 
the Executive Director will preside over the meeting until the newly selected President 



 

 

has been selected. He reported that once the President has been selected, he or she will 
assume control over the meeting and conduct selection of all other officers.  
He continued by stating that for selection of each officer: a) nominations for officers will 
come from the other Directors; b) nominations for officers require a second; c) the officers 
will be selected from the nominated candidates by secret ballot. (1) To be selected as an 
officer, a nominated candidate must receive more votes than any other candidate. (2) In 
the event of a tie: (a) the delegates will caucus and vote again by secret ballot. (b) If the 
second vote still results in a tie, the President will be selected by pulling lots.  

 
QVCOG Board President 
After some discussion a motion was made by Ms. Barnes to nominate Ms. Barbara Carrier 
as President of the QVCOG Board of Delegates for 2023. Mr. Valois seconded the 
motion. After some discussion Mr. McDaniel moved to close nominations for the position 
of President. Mr. Williams seconded the motion and Ms. Carrier was selected as President 
of the QVCOG Board of Delegates for 2023 by unanimous voice vote.  

 
QVCOG Board Vice-President 
After some discussion a motion was made by Ms. Carrier to nominate Ms. Julie Barnes 
as Vice-President of the QVCOG Board of Delegates for 2023. Mr. Valois seconded the 
motion. After some discussion Mr. McDaniel moved to close nominations for the position 
of Vice-President. Mr. Williams seconded the motion and Ms. Barnes was selected as 
Vice-President of the QVCOG Board of Delegates for 2023 by unanimous voice vote.  

 
QVCOG Treasurer 
After some discussion a motion was made by Mr. McDaniel to nominate Mr. John 
Schwend as Treasurer of the QVCOG Board of Delegates for 2023. Mr. Williams 
seconded the motion. After some discussion Mr. McDaniel moved to close nominations 
for the position of Treasurer. Mr. Valois seconded the motion and Mr. Schwend was 
selected as Treasurer of the QVCOG Board of Delegates for 2023 by unanimous voice 
vote.  
 
Public Comment: None. 
 
Approval of December 21, 2022 Meeting Minutes:  
Mr. Williams moved to approve the December 21, 2022 meeting minutes as presented.  
Ms. Barnes seconded the motion. The motion carried on a unanimous voice vote.   
 
Approval of December Financial Reports, Payroll, and Unpaid Bills:  
Subsequently, Ms. Barnes moved to approve the December financial reports, unpaid bills, 
and employee payrolls as presented. Mr. Williams seconded the motion. The motion 
carried on a unanimous voice vote.  
 
President’s Report: 
President Carrier thanked the Board for the opportunity to serve as President for another 
year. She then thanked everyone on the Board for volunteering their time to the 
organization. She noted some of the accomplishments of the QVCOG in 2022 and cited 



 

 

her excitement for the year ahead. She concluded by thanking Executive Director Conners 
for all of his work serving the COG.  
Route 65 Report:  
Executive Director Conners stated that the QVCOG has recently reached out to Michael 
Baker International and the Southwest Pennsylvania Commission (SPC) in an effort to 
rekindle discussions regarding the findings of the Route 65 Corridor study. He noted the 
QVCOG could utilize a consultant such as Michael Baker International to move forward 
with some of the recommendations included within the study.  
CDBG Status Report:  
Executive Director Conners provided brief updates concerning all active CDBG projects.  
 
Executive Director’s Report:  
GIS Workshop – Executive Director Conners invited all to attend a Geographic 
Information Systems (GIS) workshop on Thursday, February 16th at 11:00 a.m. He stated 
the QVCOG in partnership with Civic Mapper will be demonstrating newly generated 
maps focusing on road ownership and legislative boundaries. He concluded by noting 
that the workshop will take place at the Sewickley Public Library (500 Thorn Street, 
Sewickley, PA 15143).  
Tree Adoption Event – Executed Director Conners announced that the greater Quaker 
Valley region has been selected by Tree Pittsburgh for a “tree adoption” event. He noted 
that the event will provide hundreds of young trees which will be made available free of 
charge for residents to plant on their private property. He cited that the event will be in 
conjunction with the Sewickley Civic Garden Council’s annual May Mart event which is 
scheduled to take place on May 13, 2023. He noted that additional details about the event 
will be announced in the coming weeks. He encouraged interested parties to visit 
treepittsburgh.org for more information.  
Mobile Fingerprint Scanner – Executive Director Conners announced that the QVCOG 
has been selected by the PA Chiefs of Police Association to receive a shared Mobile 
Fingerprint Scanner which would be made available to all QVCOG police departments. 
He cited that the device must be “hosted” by one of our member police departments. He 
noted that the Police Chiefs Committee is set to meet on January 26th to discuss selection 
of a host site among other topics. He continued by noting that the QVCOG was 
recognized by the PA Chief of Police Association as being the first organization in the 
state to utilize a shared equipment model (latent fingerprint grant & mobile fingerprint 
scanner). He concluded by reporting that the mobile fingerprint scanner requires a cellular 
connection and software maintenance package totaling $990 annually. He cited the 
QVCOG has budgeted accordingly to pay for the required services in 2023.  
Glass Dumpster Update – Executive Director Conners reported that since the program’s 
inception in March of 2022 the QVCOG’s glass recycling initiative has collected 68.67 
tons of glass. He noted that in an email correspondence dated January 5, 2023 Michael 
Brothers Hauling informed the QVCOG that dumpster exchange rates will increase from 
$270.00 to $320.00 effective February 1, 2023. He cited that for the coming year the 
QVCOG is prepared to pay for the increase out of the joint-recycling fund (approximately 
$1,300.00 based off of an estimation of 26 dumpster exchanges annually).  



 

 

LGA Municipal Intern Program Application Period – Executive Director Conners 
stated that applications are now being accepted for the 2023 Local Government Academy 
Municipal Intern Program. He cited that applications are due February 15, 2023. He 
highlighted that interested parties may review past projects and program criteria by 
visiting localgovernmentacademy.org. He stated that he would be happy to assist any 
member community with their project proposal. He reported that the Academy anticipates 
awarding 10 host sites within Allegheny County for the 2023 cycle. He concluded by 
reading aloud the program’s guidelines.  
 
New Business: 
Approval of Concurring Resolution - CDBG Year 49 Admin 
Executive Director Conners stated that annually the QVCOG submits a request for 
funding through Allegheny County Economic Development’s Application Portal as a first 
step towards the formation of the administrative portion of the yearly contract. He 
reported the current request totals $47,500.00 for the Community Block Development 
Grant (CDBG) Year 49 cycle which runs from July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024. He noted 
the application process requires approval of a Concurring Resolution (provided by 
ACED) by the requesting Agency. He concluded by stating that when CDBG Year 49 
begins, the QVCOG may request reimbursement for the administrative costs related 
CDBG administrative functions (i.e. payroll, office rent, etc. The drawdown typically 
occurs at the conclusion of the CDBG cycle. 
 
Ms. Barnes moved to approve a Concurring Resolution requesting administrative funding 
for Community Development Block Grant Year 49. Mr. Williams seconded the motion. 
The motion carried on a unanimous voice vote.  
 
Approval of Agreement with Case Sabatini to perform 2022 Annual Audit  

Executive Director Conners reported that all organizations participating in the 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program must be audited on an annual 
basis. He highlighted that in addition to being a requirement for the CDBG Program, an 
annual audit is a best practice for organizations of any size and sector. He cited that at the 
conclusion of the Audit a formal report is submitted to Allegheny County Economic 
Development. He noted that since 2014 Case Sabatini has performed this function on 
behalf of the QVCOG. He stated that Case Sabatini has submitted an engagement letter 
outlining their responsibilities if selected to perform the 2022 Audit.  

Mr. McDaniel moved to approve an agreement with Case Sabatini to perform the annual 
audit for the 2022 fiscal year. Mr. Williams seconded the motion. The motion carried on 
a unanimous voice vote.  

Old Business: 
None. 

Other Concerns of the Delegates: 
Kilbuck Township: Mr. Valois stated that Kilbuck Township has hired a new manager, 
Andrew Wright, who will be working in partnership with outgoing manager Harry 



 

 

Dilmore through the spring. Executive Director Conners noted that Mr. Dilmore would 
be recognized at an upcoming Managers and Secretaries meeting.  
Leet Township: Mr. McDaniel noted that the Quaker Valley Area School District is 
moving forward with the submission of a land development application in Leet Township. 
He noted that a recent Common Pleas Court decision involving the proposed high school 
is currently being appealed in Commonwealth Court. After a discussion regarding a 
municipal database, he requested that a list of QVCOG elected officials be made available 
to the Board.  
Sewickley Borough: Ms. Barnes noted that she would be attending the Allegheny League 
of Municipalities (ALOM) conference in April. She highlighted the value of the event 
and encouraged other QVCOG Delegates to attend.  
Adjournment: Ms. Barnes moved to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Ms. 
Edwards. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote and the meeting was 
adjourned at 7:44 p.m. 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for February 15, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. and will take place at 
the Aleppo Township (100 North Drive, Sewickley, PA 15143). The meeting will be 
simultaneously broadcast on the Zoom platform, open to the public, and recorded. Please 
visit qvcog.org for further information.  

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 
 

Patrick M. Conners 
Executive Director 



Cash Basis  Friday, February 3, 2023 04:48 PM GMT-05:00   1/2

QUAKER VALLEY COG
Budget vs. Actuals: 2023 Budget - FY23 P&L

January - December 2023

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Revenue

4001101 Membership Dues 53,240.00 -53,240.00

4002101 Project Management 35,000.00 -35,000.00

4003101 Interest Income 24.54 25.00 -0.46 98.16 %

4005101 Grant Revenues 2,500.00 -2,500.00

4005102 General Funds CDBG 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 100.00 %

4006101 Annual Dinner 6,000.00 -6,000.00

4006106 Recycling Income 20,000.00 -20,000.00

4006107 Utilization Fee 12,000.00 -12,000.00

4006108 Service Fees- Revenue 763.75 7,500.00 -6,736.25 10.18 %

4007101 Regional Asset Tax 25,000.00 -25,000.00

4008101 Commission/Dividends 100.00 -100.00

4009998 Garbage Contract Franchise Fee. 10,416.00 -10,416.00

4010101 Miscellaneous Income 100.00 -100.00

4012102 Advertising Reimbursement 400.00 -400.00

Total Revenue $8,288.29 $179,781.00 $ -171,492.71 4.61 %

GROSS PROFIT $8,288.29 $179,781.00 $ -171,492.71 4.61 %

Expenditures

4001103 Police Chiefs Committee 2,500.00 -2,500.00

6001000 Advertising

6001102 Advertising - General 250.00 -250.00

6006101 Advertising - CD 400.00 -400.00

Total 6001000 Advertising 650.00 -650.00

6001101 Administration Payroll

6001099 Executive Director Salary 6,666.68 80,000.00 -73,333.32 8.33 %

6001110 Contractor Zoning Enforcement 781.25 6,000.00 -5,218.75 13.02 %

6002102 Payroll Taxes 550.00 6,000.00 -5,450.00 9.17 %

6002104 Unemployment Compensation Tax 800.00 -800.00

6003103 Workmen's Comp. Insurance 250.00 -250.00

Total 6001101 Administration Payroll 7,997.93 93,050.00 -85,052.07 8.60 %

6001112 Intern Wages 6,000.00 -6,000.00

6004101 Travel Expense 400.00 -400.00

6008101 Office Supplies & Maintenance 27.90 2,000.00 -1,972.10 1.40 %

6008102 Dues, Memberships, Subscriptions 80.00 2,000.00 -1,920.00 4.00 %

6008104 Recycling 540.00 15,000.00 -14,460.00 3.60 %

6010100 Bank Fees -19.06 400.00 -419.06 -4.77 %

6010101 Legal and Accounting 6,250.00 -6,250.00

6012101 Telephone Expense 163.08 1,200.00 -1,036.92 13.59 %

6013101 Annual Dinner Expense 5,500.00 -5,500.00

6014101 Insurance Expense 95.28 2,000.00 -1,904.72 4.76 %

6016101 Office Rent Expense 200.00 2,400.00 -2,200.00 8.33 %

6016103 Data Processing 971.89 13,000.00 -12,028.11 7.48 %



Cash Basis  Friday, February 3, 2023 04:48 PM GMT-05:00   2/2

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

6017101 Conference & Meetings 212.11 731.00 -518.89 29.02 %

6019101 SHACOG Joint Purchasing 1,200.00 -1,200.00

6019103 Transfer to Capital Fund 15,500.00 -15,500.00

6019104 Transfer to Shared Recycling Fund 10,000.00 -10,000.00

Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expenditure 275.79 275.79

Total Expenditures $10,544.92 $179,781.00 $ -169,236.08 5.87 %

NET OPERATING REVENUE $ -2,256.63 $0.00 $ -2,256.63 0.00%

NET REVENUE $ -2,256.63 $0.00 $ -2,256.63 0.00%



  Monday, February 6, 2023 11:19 AM GMT-05:00   1/2

QUAKER VALLEY COG
Statement of Financial Position

As of January 31, 2023

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

1001104 Citizens Checking 1378 40,072.00

1020101 Community Development 0710 0.01

1031103 Citizens Savings 2218 115,291.15

1041101 PayPal 0.00

1072 Bill.com Money Out Clearing 500.00

1073 ADP Clearing 0.00

4003536 Contract Deposit Account - 3536 19,997.00

Total Bank Accounts $175,860.16

Accounts Receivable

1200 Accounts Receivable 58,080.00

12002 DCED Grant Receivable (A/R) 0.00

Total 1200 Accounts Receivable 58,080.00

Total Accounts Receivable $58,080.00

Other Current Assets

12000 Undeposited Funds 0.00

Total Other Current Assets $0.00

Total Current Assets $233,940.16

TOTAL ASSETS $233,940.16

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

200.20 Accounts Payable -82,424.45

Total Accounts Payable $ -82,424.45

Credit Cards

8320 Citizens Business CC 5.93

Sales tax Refund 5.39

Total Credit Cards $11.32

Other Current Liabilities

200.21 Emp Deferred Comp Payable -1,156.90

200.22 904 Recycling Grant - for future projects 0.00

Total Other Current Liabilities $ -1,156.90

Total Current Liabilities $ -83,570.03

Total Liabilities $ -83,570.03

Equity

3000 Open Bal Equity 274,578.09

3900 Retained Earnings -80,207.25

3900.22 Reserve for Future Recycling 27,103.03

3900.23 RAD Reserve for Future Capital 45,231.99



  Monday, February 6, 2023 11:19 AM GMT-05:00   2/2

TOTAL

Net Revenue 50,804.33

Total Equity $317,510.19

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $233,940.16



Cash Basis  Friday, February 3, 2023 04:49 PM GMT-05:00   1/1

QUAKER VALLEY COG
Statement of Activity

January 2023

TOTAL

Revenue

4003101 Interest Income 24.54

4005102 General Funds CDBG 7,500.00

4006108 Service Fees- Revenue 763.75

Total Revenue $8,288.29

GROSS PROFIT $8,288.29

Expenditures

6001101 Administration Payroll

6001099 Executive Director Salary 6,666.68

6001110 Contractor Zoning Enforcement 781.25

6002102 Payroll Taxes 550.00

Total 6001101 Administration Payroll 7,997.93

6008101 Office Supplies & Maintenance 27.90

6008102 Dues, Memberships, Subscriptions 45.00

6008104 Recycling 540.00

6010100 Bank Fees -19.06

6012101 Telephone Expense 163.08

6014101 Insurance Expense 95.28

6016101 Office Rent Expense 200.00

6016103 Data Processing 814.94

6017101 Conference & Meetings 87.11

Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expenditure 275.79

Total Expenditures $10,227.97

NET OPERATING REVENUE $ -1,939.68

NET REVENUE $ -1,939.68



-10,222.04

8,803.75

-156.95

QUAKER VALLEY COG

1001104 Citizens Checking 1378, Period Ending 01/31/2023

RECONCILIATION REPORT

Reconciled on: 02/03/2023

Reconciled by: Patrick Conners

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary USD

Statement beginning balance 41,490.29
Checks and payments cleared (7) -10,222.04
Deposits and other credits cleared (4) 8,803.75
Statement ending balance 40,072.00

Register balance as of 01/31/2023 40,072.00
Cleared transactions after 01/31/2023 0.00
Uncleared transactions after 01/31/2023 -156.95
Register balance as of 02/03/2023 39,915.05

Details

Checks and payments cleared (7)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/13/2023 Journal 052207 -3,277.40
01/13/2023 Journal 052206 -1,112.19
01/20/2023 Journal 052208 -1,462.06
01/20/2023 Expense 623411593 ADP, LLC -62.05
01/24/2023 Journal 052209 -700.00
01/31/2023 Journal 052211 -2,506.14
01/31/2023 Journal 052210 -1,102.20

Total

Deposits and other credits cleared (4)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/06/2023 Deposit Allegheny County ACED 7,500.00
01/10/2023 Transfer 270.00
01/13/2023 Deposit Leet Township 763.75
01/30/2023 Transfer 270.00

Total

Additional Information

Uncleared checks and payments after 01/31/2023

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
02/01/2023 Expense 624733141 ADP, LLC -94.90
02/03/2023 Expense 625095449 ADP, LLC -62.05

Total



-540.00

24.54

QUAKER VALLEY COG

1031103 Citizens Savings 2218, Period Ending 01/31/2023

RECONCILIATION REPORT

Reconciled on: 02/03/2023

Reconciled by: Patrick Conners

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary USD

Statement beginning balance 115,806.61
Checks and payments cleared (2) -540.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (1) 24.54
Statement ending balance 115,291.15

Register balance as of 01/31/2023 115,291.15

Details

Checks and payments cleared (2)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/10/2023 Transfer -270.00
01/30/2023 Transfer -270.00

Total

Deposits and other credits cleared (1)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/31/2023 Deposit Citizens Bank 24.54

Total



QUAKER VALLEY COG

1020101 Community Development 0710, Period Ending 01/31/2023

RECONCILIATION REPORT

Reconciled on: 02/03/2023

Reconciled by: Patrick Conners

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary USD

Statement beginning balance 0.01
Checks and payments cleared (0) 0.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (0) 0.00
Statement ending balance 0.01

Register balance as of 01/31/2023 0.01



QUAKER VALLEY COG

4003536 Contract Deposit Account - 3536, Period Ending 01/31/2023

RECONCILIATION REPORT

Reconciled on: 02/03/2023

Reconciled by: Patrick Conners

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary USD

Statement beginning balance 19,997.00
Checks and payments cleared (0) 0.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (0) 0.00
Statement ending balance 19,997.00

Register balance as of 01/31/2023 19,997.00



1,092.22

-2,259.03

92.07

-1,435.09

QUAKER VALLEY COG

8320 Citizens Business CC, Period Ending 01/31/2023

RECONCILIATION REPORT

Reconciled on: 02/02/2023

Reconciled by: Patrick Conners

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary USD

Statement beginning balance 3,675.06
Charges and cash advances cleared (15) 1,092.22
Payments and credits cleared (2) -2,259.03
Statement ending balance 2,508.25

Uncleared transactions as of 01/31/2023 -1,343.02
Register balance as of 01/31/2023 1,165.23

Details

Charges and cash advances cleared (15)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/10/2023 Expense 331053 Michael Brothers Hauling, Inc. 270.00
01/10/2023 Expense 9923708368 Verizon Wireless 81.43
01/10/2023 Expense 4633418891 Google 25.20
01/10/2023 Expense 4644362644 Google Voice Inc 29.78
01/10/2023 Expense 3349718208375064214 Google 2.13
01/10/2023 Expense 2345701038 Adobe, Inc. 14.99
01/13/2023 Expense 84051500144264683742 United States Postal Service 12.00
01/17/2023 Expense ZLNK44WVF34 Local Government Academy 45.00
01/19/2023 Expense 23017985187 BILL.com 59.36
01/19/2023 Expense 11382309308249023 Amazon.com 15.90
01/20/2023 Expense 1-20-2023 Selective Insurance Co. of Amer… 95.28
01/23/2023 Expense 385184572 Spica International 4.50
01/28/2023 Expense 10001205915540 Intuit 85.00
01/30/2023 Expense 331501 Michael Brothers Hauling, Inc. 270.00
01/30/2023 Expense 9926083109 Verizon Wireless 81.65

Total

Payments and credits cleared (2)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
11/30/2022 Bill 11-30-2022 Citizens Bank CC -2,239.97
01/31/2023 Credit Card Credit 1-31-2023 Citizens Bank CC -19.06

Total

Additional Information

Uncleared charges and cash advances as of 01/31/2023

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/31/2023 Expense 4655021371 Google 25.20
01/31/2023 Expense 4663285973 Google Voice Inc 6.73
01/31/2023 Expense 860780838 Panera Bread 60.14

Total

Uncleared payments and credits as of 01/31/2023

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
12/31/2022 Bill 12-31-2022 Citizens Bank CC -1,435.09

Total



1 of 1

Payroll Summary
 

Check Date Name Hours Total Paid Tax Withheld Deductions Net Pay Check No Employer
Liability

Total Expense

Pay Frequency: Semimonthly
01/31/2023 Conners, Patrick M 96.00 3,333.34 827.20 0.00 2,506.14 DD 275.00 3,608.34
01/13/2023 Conners, Patrick M 80.00 3,333.34 837.19 0.00 2,496.15 DD 275.00 3,608.34
01/13/2023 Local Level Consulting

Services LLC
0.00 781.25 0.00 0.00 781.25 DD 0.00 781.25

Pay Frequency Totals: Semimonthly 176.00 $7,447.93 $1,664.39 $0.00 $5,783.54   $550.00 $7,997.93
Total Net Pays for Semimonthly frequency: 3
Company Totals: 176.00 $7,447.93 $1,664.39 $0.00 $5,783.54   $550.00 $7,997.93
Total Net Pays for Company: 3

 

Company: Quaker Valley Council of Government Date Printed: 02/03/2023 16:39
Check dates from: 1/13/2023 - Payroll 1 to: 1/31/2023 - Payroll 1 23941051 - RB/O8Z
Pay Period from: 01/01/2023 to: 01/31/2023



  Thursday, February 9, 2023 04:13 PM GMT-05:00   1/1

QUAKER VALLEY COG
Unpaid Bills

All Dates

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM DIVISION DUE DATE PAST DUE AMOUNT OPEN BALANCE

Citizens Bank CC

01/31/2023 Bill 1-31-2023 01 GENERAL 02/27/2023 -18 1,159.30 1,159.30

Total for Citizens Bank CC $1,159.30 $1,159.30

Civic Mapper
412-545-3627

02/01/2023 Bill 1413 01 GENERAL 03/03/2023 -22 500.00 500.00

Total for Civic Mapper $500.00 $500.00

Kilbuck Township^

02/02/2023 Bill 2-2-2023 01 GENERAL 02/28/2023 -19 200.00 200.00

Total for Kilbuck Township^ $200.00 $200.00

Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
4122631136

01/31/2023 Bill 88157 01 GENERAL 02/28/2023 -19 97.65 97.65

Total for Pittsburgh Post-Gazette $97.65 $97.65

TOTAL $1,956.95 $1,956.95



QUAKER VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
343 Eicher Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15237

412-766-7458 | www.qvcog.org

Agenda Item 9: CDBG Status Report – February 2023

CD Year 46 Projects

- CD 44-2.2.3 – Bellevue Borough Lincoln Avenue Streetscape Phase VII – Due to the time elapsed
from the original project award, Allegheny County Economic Development is re-arranging the
documentation associated with the project to ensure adequate funding. Once given the greenlight,
the QVCOG will be working with CEC to construct the bid packet and facilitate bids through the
PennBid platform in the coming weeks.

- CD46-3.11.9 – Bellevue Borough 529 Tingley Avenue Demolition
On January 25, 2023 the QVCOG submitted a cost report in the amount of $30,999.00.
Additionally in a separate correspondence the QVCOG requested that $5,999.00 be transferred
from the award amount from CD46-3.11.10. Lastly, in an effort to ensure that the project’s
timeline was compliant with ACED, the QVCOG requested a retroactive contract extension
(November 30, 2022). To date the QVCOG has yet to receive approval for either of the
aforementioned requests.

- CD46-3.11.10 - Bellevue Borough 255 Dakota Avenue Demolition
On January 25, 2023 the QVCOG submitted a cost report in the amount of $16,950.00 to ACED.
To date the QVCOG has yet to receive the disbursement.

CD Year 47 Projects

- CD 47-7.4a - Bellevue Borough - Bayne Park Retaining Wall Project
On January 28, 2023 the QVCOG submitted the first/final cost report in the amount $50,392.00 to
ACED. Upon review, ACED highlighted that the project’s subcontractors did not supply the
required Procurement Paperwork (John D. Caruso & Proscape Landscape Supply). Additionally,
an apprenticeship agreement is required between Quigley Development and Logan Zitterbart.
Within an email dated January 31, 2023 the QVCOG requested the necessary documentation from
the project contractor. The QVCOG contacted the project contractor (Mr. Mike Handlow) via
phone & email on February 7, 2023. On February 9, 2023 Mr. Handlow provided the required
documentation for John D. Caruso and Logan Zitterbart, however, the QVCOG is still awaiting
receipt of the procurement paperwork from Proscape Landscape Supply. .

CD Year 48 Projects
The CD Year 48 public improvements contract is still under evaluation from ACED. To date no
bids have been solicited and no projects have commenced.

- CD 48-7.4a - Bell Acres Borough Park ADA Parking Project
- CD 48-7.4b - Centennial Avenue ADA Ramp Replacement Project
- CD 48-7.4c - Henle Park ADA Parking & Sidewalk Project
- CD 48-7.4d - Orchard & Beech ADA Ramp & Sidewalk Replacement Project

Aleppo Township, Avalon Borough, Bell Acres Borough, Bellevue Borough, Ben Avon Borough, Edgeworth Borough, Emsworth Borough, Glenfield Borough,

Glen Osborne Borough, Haysville Borough, Kilbuck Township, Leet Township, Leetsdale Borough, Sewickley Borough, Sewickley Heights Borough



QUAKER VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
343 Eicher Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15237

412-766-7458 | www.qvcog.org

Executive Director’s Report – February 2023
GIS Workshop – On Thursday, February 16th at 11:00 a.m. the QVCOG in partnership with Civic
Mapper will be conducting a Geographic Information Systems (GIS) workshop which will be open to
all who are interested in learning more about this increasingly helpful tool. A newly generated map
focusing on road ownership will be demonstrated along with helpful GIS training opportunities on the
ESRI platform. The in-person workshop will take place at the Sewickley Public Library (500 Thorn
Street, Sewickley, PA 15143).

Mobile Fingerprint Scanner Agreement - The QVCOG was recently awarded a shared mobile
fingerprint scanner by the PA Chiefs of Police Association. A requirement of the program is approval
of an intergovernmental agreement outlining the device usage and sharing policy. Through the
program, the device must be hosted by a specific site. In this case, the Edgeworth Borough Police
Department has agreed to host the device and has completed the associated paperwork required by the
PA Chiefs of Police Association. In the coming weeks participating departments and municipalities
will be provided with a draft agreement for review/approval. The mobile fingerprint scanner requires a
cellular connection and software maintenance package totaling $1,025 annually. The QVCOG has
budgeted accordingly and will pay for the required services in 2023.

Glass Recycling Update – Residents within QVCOG member communities participating in the Waste
Management (WM) waste and recycling contract may now recycle glass within their curbside
recycling programs. This change implemented by WM is effective immediately. A WM illustration
offering further guidance regarding the single stream recycling program is available upon request. As a
reminder, QVCOG residents may still utilize the two glass recycling dumpsters located in Sewickley
Borough and Avalon Borough.

Important Dates
February 15, 2023 – LGA Municipal Intern Program Application Deadline
February 15, 2023 – QVCOG Board of Delegates Meeting – 7:00 p.m. – Aleppo Township Building
February 16, 2023 – GIS Workshop – 11:00 a.m. – Sewickley Public Library
February 16, 2023 – QVCOG Board of Delegates Social Hour – 6:00 p.m. – Lincoln Ave. Brewery
February 22, 2023 – QVCOG Managers and Secretaries Committee Meeting – 10:00 a.m. Aleppo
Township Building

Aleppo Township, Avalon Borough, Bell Acres Borough, Bellevue Borough, Ben Avon Borough, Edgeworth Borough, Emsworth Borough, Glenfield Borough,

Glen Osborne Borough, Haysville Borough, Kilbuck Township, Leet Township, Leetsdale Borough, Sewickley Borough, Sewickley Heights Borough



QUAKER VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

343 Eicher Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15237  
               412-766-7458 | www.qvcog.org  

 

 
Aleppo Township, Avalon Borough, Bell Acres Borough, Bellevue Borough, Ben Avon Borough, Edgeworth Borough, Emsworth Borough, Glenfield Borough,  

Glen Osborne Borough, Haysville Borough, Kilbuck Township, Leet Township, Leetsdale Borough, Sewickley Borough, Sewickley Heights Borough  
 

 

  

Agenda Item 11-A: Glass Recycling Update 

Single Stream Program 
Per an update in their regional policy, WM will now be accepting glass within their single stream recycling 
program. Please note, the QVCOG’s waste & recycling contract has not changed or been altered. 11 QVCOG 
municipalities are participants within the current agreement which is set to expire on December 31, 2026 
(Aleppo Township, Avalon Borough, Bellevue Borough, Ben Avon Borough, Emsworth Borough, 
Edgeworth Borough, Glen Osborne Borough, Glenfield Borough, Kilbuck Township, Leet Township, and 
Sewickley Borough). The current contract language does not include glass within the single-stream recycling 
program. Regardless, residential/municipal customers under the purview of the current contract will not be 
charged more for this WM policy change. Attached is a flyer which outlines what is now acceptable within 
WM’s single stream recycling program.  
 
It is my opinion that much of the confusion stems from the lack of communication from WM. While the 
policy change is welcomed news, it is disappointing that we were not given a heads up. Additional confusion 
seems to stem from the 2023 calendars which were produced and mailed out to residents in early January, 
before the organizational policy change was made. The aforementioned calendars outline that glass is not to 
be recycled. The last bit of confusion emanates from residents contacting WM's 1-800 customer service 
number. The customer service teams are not locally based and will revert to the language within our contract 
when giving advice to callers. As stated earlier, that language prohibits glass.  
 
Glass Recycling Dumpsters 
2022 witnessed the launch of the QVCOG’s joint drop-off Glass Recycling Program for 12 participating 
member communities. The two established sites are Sewickley Borough (300 Chadwick St, Sewickley, PA 
15143) and Avalon Borough (629 New Brighton Road, Avalon, PA 15202). These sites have been embraced 
by our region’s residents with over 73 tons of glass being collected and recycled since the program started 
in March of 2022. The program is based on a pay-per-pull model and does not include a contract with the 
hauler, Michael Brothers Hauling. Please note, this program is partially funded through the QVCOG’s Joint 
Recycling Fund with the remaining cost being generated from participating communities using a formula 
based on each community’s population size.  
 
Conclusion 
Beginning immediately, many QVCOG residents will have two options. 1. put glass in their curbside 
recycling bins. 2. Drop glass off at the Sewickley/Avalon dumpsters.  
 
Recommendation moving Forward 
Due to the combination of the abrupt policy change made by WM and the integration of the drop-
off glass recycling option within many residents’ weekly routines I would recommend maintaining 
both glass recycling dumpsters for the foreseeable future. I do not believe it would be wise to further 
alter/change the recycling options for our communities. Glass pull frequency/dumpster usage will 
be evaluated throughout 2023.  
Attachments: WM Recycling Flyer 



To learn more, 
visit wm.com/recycleright

Plastic Bottles & Containers

NO Food or Liquids NO Foam Cups & Containers

Flattened Cardboard & 
Paperboard

Food & Beverage Cans

Paper

NO Batteries
Check local drop-off programs 

for proper disposal

NO Green Waste

NO Clothing, Furniture & Carpet

Glass Bottles & Containers

Always Recycle

Do Not Include In Your Mixed Recycling Container

© 2022 WM Intellectual Property Holdings, LLC. The Recycle Right recycling education program was developed based upon national best practices. 
Please consult your local municipality for their acceptable materials and additional details of local programs, which may differ slightly.

NO Loose Plastic Bags,  
Bagged Recyclables or Film
Empty recyclables directly into 

your bin.


	Board of Delegates Agenda 2-15-2023.docx
	QVCOG Board Meeting Minutes 1-18-2023
	BudgetvsActuals2023Budget-FY23PL
	StatementofFinancialPosition
	StatementofActivity
	Reconcilation Report 1378 - January 2023
	Reconcilation Report - 2218 January 2023
	Reconciliation 0710 - January 2023
	Reconciliation 3536 - January 2023
	Reconciliation 8320 - January 2023
	PayrollSummary
	UnpaidBills
	9 - CDBG Status Report - February 2023.docx
	February 2023 QVCOG Executive Directors Report.docx
	11-A - Cover Memo - Glass Recycling Update (1)
	WM Recycle Right - With Glass



